

LALIVE

Attorneys-at-Law

DOMITILLE BAIZEAU



BAR ADMISSIONS: New Zealand, 1996 - England & Wales, 2003 – Geneva (as a foreign lawyer), 2005

ARBITRATION EXPERIENCE:

Acting as counsel, arbitrator and secretary to the arbitral tribunal in numerous international arbitration proceedings, *ad hoc* and administered (ICC, LCIA, AAA), governed by various procedural and substantive laws, including English, Swiss and French. Areas of specialization include joint ventures, M&A, privatisation and investment disputes in the energy, telecommunications and transport sectors.

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS:

- Swiss Arbitration Association - ASA (member) and ASA below 40 (co-chair since 2007)
- LCIA (member) and LCIA Young International Arbitration Group –YIAG (co-chair since 2004)
- ICC New Zealand International Arbitration Committee
- Editorial Board of the ASA Bulletin

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

2008- LALIVE, Geneva, Switzerland
Partner, International Arbitration

2004-2007 LALIVE, Geneva, Switzerland
Senior Associate, International Arbitration

2001-2004 FRESHFIELDS BRUCKHAUS DERINGER, Paris, France
Senior Associate, International Arbitration

1996-1999 LANE NEAVE RONALDSON, Christchurch, New Zealand
Barrister & Solicitor, Commercial Litigation

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE:

2002-2004 Visiting Lecturer, Institut du Droit Économique et Social, Université de Paris IX Dauphine, France - English Law (DESS)

1995 & 1999 Law Tutor, School of Law, University of Canterbury, New Zealand - Commercial law (third and fourth year) & Introduction to the Legal System (first year)

EDUCATION:

2003 Solicitor of the Supreme Court of England & Wales

1996 Barrister & Solicitor of the High Court of New Zealand

1991-1995 LL.B. (First Class Honours) - University of Canterbury, New Zealand

1989-1991 Diploma in French law - Université de Paris II Assas-Panthéon

RECENT PUBLICATIONS:

- “Modification de l’article 186 de la LDIP suisse : procédures parallèles et litispendance, clarification du législateur après la jurisprudence *Fomento*“ LES CAHIERS DE L’ARBITRAGE - N°2007 / 1
- “Eastern and Central European Parties Arbitrating in Switzerland: Some Considerations for Legal Practitioners“ (with M. Scherer) *Revista Romana de Arbitraj*, No. 2/2007
- “England & Wales – An Overview of a Few Recent Cases“ ASA Bulletin, 2006, Vol. 24
- “Waiving the right to challenge an arbitral award rendered in Switzerland: caveats and drafting considerations for foreign parties“ [2005] Int. A.L.R. Issue 3, 69

LANGUAGES: English and French (bilingual), Spanish (basic knowledge)

35 Rue de la Mairie, P.O. Box 6569, CH-1211 Geneva 6, Switzerland

Tel: +41 (0)22.319.87.00 Fax: +41 (0)22.319.87.60

dbaizeau@lalive.ch

www.lalive.ch